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ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

July 2, 2002 

Marshall M. Criser Ill, Vice President Regulatory & External Affairs 
Bel Bout h Telecommu n ications , I nc. 
150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 020614-TP 

Dear Mr. Criser: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of interconnection, 
unbundling, resale and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
and Coral Telecom, Inc., which was filed in this office on June 27,2002, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff rnem bers will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 
or FAX (850) 41 3-71 80. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD O A K  BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affrmative Actionmqual Opportunity Employer 

~ - 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Jeff Bates 
Thursday, September 26,2002 8:36 AM 
Kathleen Arant (E-mail) 
Kay Flynn; Jessica Elhott; Sally Simmons; M a r s e  Edmondson 
020614-TP - BST/Coral Telecom - IURC, missing sheet 

Importance: High 

Okay, as we discussed yesterday, the page is missing from the hard copy you dropped off here. The electronic version 
of the spreadsheet has shown alternately 353 pages (yesterday), and NOW 325 pages. The hard copy filed shows 352 
pages. 

On the hard copy we have, there are two sets of page numbers. The first number appears to indicate the number of 
pages in the complete document and the second set appears to be the sheet numbers for the spreadsheet. The page 
specific information we are missing is: Document numbering page 464 of 846, and Spreadsheet numbering page 334 of 
352. 

I have printed the entire spreadsheet (from the online file with 325 pages) and the information from the missing page 
appears on sheets 308 and 309 of 325. I'm at a loss on what to do. 

Since I don't know the time constraints for you, I'm going to revise the CASR and change the memo and closing dates to 
October 3 and 4, respectively. If more time is needed to retrieve the sheet, please let me know soonest so I can revise 
the CASR appropriately. 

Thank you, 

Jeff Bates 
Research Assistant 
Competitive Markets and Enforcement 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Voice (850) 41 3-6538 
Fax (850) 41 3-6539 

1 


